

**Friends of the Paint Creek Trail**  
**Held at the Paint Creek Cider Mill**  
**May 2, 2024 6:00-7:45 PM**

Attendance

- |                                       |                                 |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| 1. Louis Carrio Board President       | 7. Nicole Sands Staff Assistant |
| 2. Mike Jahn Board Vice President     | 8. Frank Della Torre            |
| 3. Matt Reimann Board Treasurer       | 9. Anne Jahn Board Member       |
| 4. Dan Butterworth Board, Trail staff | 10. Eva Carrio                  |
| 5. Ella Della Torre Board Secretary   | 11. Steve Beguin (New Member)   |
| 6. Tom Correll Trail Manager          | 12. Darlene Reiman              |

- Meeting called to order at 6:34 PM
  - Louis Carrio welcomed everyone
- Approval of Agenda and March Meeting Minutes
  - Motion to accept made by Dan B., second by Mike J., Approved unanimously.
- Financial Report – Presented by Matt R.
  - Motion to accept made by Mike J. Second by Dan B. Approved unanimously.
- Moutrie Pollinator Garden Update.
  - Garden needs regular maintenance; also watering in summer for annuals if they will be planted. Members recommended to plant perennials only.
  - City put down mulch in the garden.
  - Volunteer coordinator Jean McBride resigned.
  - Eva C. volunteered to help coordinate garden work. Will schedule cleaning day in a couple of weeks.
- Trail Management update by Tom Correll:
  - Bid for website update. Friends of the Paint Creek Trail Group will have a page.
  - Moutrie Pollinator Garden will also have a page.
  - Bid open for a planner for new master plan; current master plan is on the website
- Solaronics Update provided: Plan is to build 45 luxury condos; Trail Commission wants to terminate Solaronics license agreement and restore property to native.
- Safety and Etiquette Brochure presented and very positive feedback from the Commission was reported along with a commitment to plan widespread distribution.
- Trails Day Event: A scavenger hunt is planned and will be held near the MPG; Opportunity to distribute the new Safety Brochure and Friends information.
- Volunteers are needed from 10 am to 4 pm: Darlene and Matt 10-12; Ella and Frank 12-2; Eva and Louis, Steve 2-4; Tom and Nicole will be there for the entire time
- The Friends will be the presenting sponsor; \$500 commitment, will include big banner; motion to accept by Mike J., second by Ella DT
- Discussion about ideas about designs for t-shirts for Labor Day Run/Walk
- Call to maintain 3 little libraries along the trail, cleaning and adding books
- Next meeting is scheduled for June 20 2024 at 6:30 PM-
- Meeting adjourned at 7:54 pm; motion to adjourn by Anne J., second by Dan B.